

**BSES PTO MINUTES  
SEPTEMBER 20, 2023  
09:30 IN PERSON**

**ATTENDANCE:**

Andrea Everhart (President); Jason Mleczko (VP); Giovanna Biles (Secretary); Tammy Ingram; Nathan Biles; Natasha Lewis; Crystal Bream; Julie Williams; Kylee King; Kayla Bergey

Minutes from **August Meeting** approved by Tammy Ingram & Julie Williams

**Treasurer's Report:**

- Balances as of 9/2023:
  - Savings: \$927.52
  - Checking: \$45, 558.46 (ACNB acct closed & money transferred )
  - PayPal: \$37.73
  - Total cash on Hand: \$46, 523.71

**Principal's Report:**

- Community Partnership: Nov deadline for Field trips
- SWPBIS: shirts ordered, will be here in next few weeks; Thanks to PTO & David Ross; evening volunteer opportunity to sort shirts

**President's Report:**

- Race for education: will use District mailing to save \$ on postage
  - Volunteer opportunities: Writing names on water bottles; Mailing Prep (9/29/23); Donation counting (10/13/23); Race event (10/20/23); updating messages for Lobby display; picking up apples from Peter's (10/19 or 10/20/23); selling Berm shirts on Race day
- Community Night Fundraiser: Parent's night out @ Championship Martial Arts (11/11/23); Skate Night (date TBD)
- Door decorating: date TBD, need committee to organize

**Appreciation:**

- Sept Breakfast went well
- October Fall Market: sign up sheet available

**Next Meeting 10/18/23 at 09:30  
Minutes submitted by Giovanna Biles, Secretary**